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17 December, 2014.

Mr. Evan Henley,

Workplace Relations Advisor,
Workplace Relations & Policy,
Australia Post,

Human Resources,

111 Bourke Street,

MELBOURNE. VIC. 30000

E: evan.henley@auspost.com.au

A

CEPU our community

We refer to your email of 16 December2014 on PostConnect and note your refusal for a joint meeting of

Post and ABnote with the union.

In the circumstances, we ask that you provide the name, position, telephone number, and email address of
the relevant ABnote manager so that the union can seek a meeting with ABnote on the future employment

of Post employees.

Can you also confirm the following:

1. You will not do anything to assist PostConnect employees with future employment beyond looking

at redeployment across Post.

2. You have not done anything to facilitate the employment of PostConnect employees with ABnote.

Your urgent attention to the above is appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

Dan Dwyer,
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY.
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